

Curriculum Vitae of : Cees Poldervaart

PERSONAL INFORMATION

name: (Mr) Cees Poldervaart

date of birth : 21-03-1957 in the Netherlands

Address: Burgemeester Stiegerstraat 4
5151HW Drunen
The Netherlands

Tel.nr. mobile: +31 624 154 845

email : cepo1957@gmail.com

Marital status : single

EDUCATION

primary and secondary school in the Netherlands (VWO level)

Education in Finance / Bachelor Business Administration (High level)

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

1975-1988	KPMG Rotterdam	Assistant auditor / audit coordinator	> 1000 FTE
1988-1992	Vendex Int.	Concern controller International mail-order company (5 European countries)	> 500 FTE
1992- 2005	Van Happen / Villa Happ	C.F.O. & co-(minority) owner Wholesaler in children's garments Sales offices in Holland, France, Germany , Austria Production in Asia (China - Bangladesh) / buying office in Hong Kong C.f.O of Garment factory in Bangladesh (> 800 FTE) Switch to retailer with > 40 stores in 3 European countries	> 200 FTE
2005-2006	Free lance financial advisor	Re-structuring of finance in several companies	
2006-2008	Expo Retail Holding	Financial controller Retailer of gift shops in 4 European countries Reorganisation of financial department	> 200 FTE
2008-2016	Van Gastel Shoes	C.F.O. Importer / wholesaler of children's shoes (Europe) production mainly in Asia (China - Indonesia)	50 FTE
2016- current	Dollevoet Transport	Financial controller Transport company (40 units) in Holland / Europe	50 FTE

PROFESSIONAL SKILLS

Running financial departments
Financial reporting : budget
monthly realisation
forecasts
cash planning
analysis
business plans
KPI
Dealing with difficult financial positions
Taxes
EDP matters
Legal matters
Personnel matters / payroll
Bank matters
Good knowledge of Excel - ERP software

PERSONAL SKILLS

Commercial attitude
Thinking on operational and strategic level
flexible
open minded
good and open communication
talent to improvise / adjust
high stress level
positive attitude
humour

LANGUAGES

Dutch native
English fluent
German good
French very poor

HOBBIES

Playing trombone in Big Band
Photography
Home improvement

INTRODUCTION

I am a 60 year's young Finance professional with more then 40 years (international) experience.

My basis lies with KPMG as audit manager (> 10 years)

After this solid base I was CFO and controller of trading companies with production and buying offices in Asia and sales in Europe (garments , shoes) .

I also worked as independent financial consultant.

Since 9 months I have financially reorganised a Transport company .

I am looking for a new challenge in Finance.

I prefer a job where I have to travel between Europe (Holland) and Asia (Thailand - Bangkok).

I am available per July 1, 2017

My personal details can be found in the CV

If you have any question / need any info please contact me

Cees Poldervaart